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VOLUNTARY HOSPITALS

Voluntary Aid Detachments  Kent/130 VAD: Bexley

The role of the Voluntary Aid Mrs Arthur Barrett lent her large
Detachments (VAD) doctors, nurses house “Gardenhurst” on Parkhill Road,
and assistants was to provide nursing  Bexley to Kent VAD to be converted
and medical assistance to wounded into a hospital.

Belgian, British and Empire soldiers.
From 1914 Bexley’s six VADs operated
five hospitals.

Kent/62 VAD: Sidcup

Two hospitals were established in
Sidcup - a 34 bed hospital in the

lecture hall of the Congregational
Church, Station Road and a 16 bed
hospital in the school premises of the

Wesleyan Church, Granville Road. Keni/.|58 VAD: BGX'EYheﬂih

The Bexleyheath VAD were fortunate

. to have two trained nurses -
Kem/84 VAD cmyford Miss Bartlett and Mrs Weston -
Two hospitals were established in as members who worked at the

Crayford with one in the parish hall ~ West Kent Nursing Home. The VAD

of St. Paulinus Church and the second hospital was situated at the corner of
in Friendly Hall and Workingmen'’s Crook Log and Clarence Road.
Institute on London Road.

Stella’s autograph album

Many VAD nurses collected

signatures and sketches from
wounded soldiers in their care.

The autograph album of Stella
Rayment, a Sidcup nurse, was signed
by Boy Artificer R. F. Threadgold

of the Royal Field Artillery, who
illustrated his boredom by sketching a
dog with the words “Fed Up”.

Wounded Belgian soldiers with VAD nurses outside
the parish hall, 1914

Kent/110,/112 VAD:
Abbey Wood /Belvdere

The daughters of Mr Hudson
Church lent their late father’s
empty residence “Shornells” to be
converted into a hospital.

Sketch from nurse
Stella Rayment’s
autograph book
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